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Bcec:
Subject: RE: R.07-05-025 Final Dec 2010 Workshop Agendas-Phase I Issues

It would be helpful if the 10Us could provide

at the workshop tomorrow, the information provided by SCE in response to
the Victorville petition, set forth in Scott's email below, updated to

reflect 2011 numbers. Each utility should provide their data.

Jeanne M. Solé

Deputy City Attorney

City and County of San Francisco

Office of the City Attorney

City Hall, Room 234

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlet Place
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San Francisco, CA 94102-4682

(415) 554-4619

From:

"Scott Blaising"

<Blaising@braunlegal.com>

To:

"Roscow, Steve”
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Date:
12/07/2010 11:16 AM
Subject:

RE: R.07-05-025
Final Dec 2010 Workshop Agendas-Phase [l Issues

During today’s workshop, | mentioned that

in response to the City of Victorville’s previous petition for modification
SCE provided information (in the aggregate) as to what the indifference
rate would be if all RPS resources (and also, separately, all “new world”
RPS resources) were removed from the indifference rate calculation. I've
attached the joint utilities’ reply, which contains SCE’s previously
provided information (at pages 12-14). Specifically, with respect

to SCE, the following factual assertion was made (at page 13):

Indeed, removing all renewable resources

from the total portfolio would lower the 2008 vintage CRS by only 0.2 cents
per kWh. Moreover,

removing only those renewable costs which are 2004 vintage or later would
only lower the 2008 vintage CRS by 0.07 cents per kWh.

It would be very helpful if the utilities
could update these statements with respect to the 2011 vintage.

Thank you.

Scott Blaising, for CMUA and SJVPA
Braun Blaising McLaughlin, P.C.
915 L Street, Suite 1270
Sacramento, CA 95814
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Subject: R.07-05-025 Final Dec 2010 Workshop Agendas-Phase III Issues

To Parties in R0O705025:

Pursuant to the November 22, 2010 Assigned

Commissioner's Ruling, attached are the agendas for the workshops scheduled
for December 7, 14 and 15, 2010. Energy Division staff has reviewed

the proposed workshop topics provided by parties in order to develop these
agendas. We've tried to be inclusive with respect to all suggestions,

so we can discuss any questions in that regard when we convene tomorrow.

Thank you,

Steve Roscow

Program and Project Supervisor
CPUC Energy Division
415-703-1189
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